RE: FLASH CLEARANCE by 9 PM TONIGHT (4/24): CDC

Meatpacking & Reopening Guidance

From: "Ray, Paul J. EOP/oMB" <G
To: "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" NG . 'Gogan, Joseph J.
.

EOP/WHO"
Date:  Sat, 25 Apr 2020 10:17:35 -0400

Roger that. [I'll work through the interagency comments on the call starting shortly, then send the
product of that call to the two of you. Who else among principals should get it?

Paul J. Ray

Administrator

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget

From: vought, Russell 7. £or/ove < A

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Grogan, Joseph J. Eop/wHO <G
Cc: Ray, Paul J. EoP/0MB

Subject: Re: FLASH CLEARANCE by 9 PM TONIGHT (4/24): CDC Meatpacking & Reopening Guidance

Agreed
They didn’t take any of my edits either

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2020, at 9:26 AM, Grogan, Joseph J. EoP/WHO | GG

wrote:

Actually | am not sure these should go back to cdc. | think we should make the edits and then a
small group of principals finalize

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lichter, Jennie B. Eor/wHO" <} G

Date: April 25, 2020 at 9:02:46 AM EDT

To: [ O-/0 V' <

Cc: eop/ove" <IN, ' Gogan, Joseph J.
EOP/WHO" < "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB"

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE by 9 PM TONIGHT (4/24): CDC Meatpacking &
Reopening Guidance

OMB-SSCC-000846



Hi lllllan< - ' attaching some edits to the faith community
guidance BUT what I'd prefer to do is resubmit the combined edits you
produced for the last round (Weds evening edit) to CDC as my submission
on the faith section. CDC appears to have accepted virtually none of the
comments or edits submitted by me, DOJ, or anyone else on this very
sensitive section last time, and that is unacceptable.

Thanks,
Jennie

From: [E-or/ovs

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Lichter, Jennie 8. Eop/wHO

Subject: Fwd: FLASH CLEARANCE by 9 PM TONIGHT (4/24): CDC Meatpacking & Reopening
Guidance

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse brevity and typos

Begin forwarded message:

From: [N o> ove' S

Date: April 24, 2020 at 7:27:00 PM EDT

To: "McGuire, Denzel E. EOP/OMB" < || NG 0 /<o,

Gregory B. EOP/0MB (I
<IN, '/ Cormack, Brian V. EOP/OMB"

. - ilbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO"

< O-'is, Vay M. EOP/WHQ" < .

"Lichter, Jennie B. EOP/WHO" , "Hoelscher, Douglas
L. EOP/WHO" < , "Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHOQ"
"Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO"

, "Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB"

, "Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB"

, "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB"

"Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC"

>, "Pinkos, Stephen M. EOP/OVP"

>, "Goyer, Jim L. IV EOP/WHQO"

, "Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHQ"

>, "Billy, Stephen M. EOP/OMB"

>, "Olmem, Andrew J. EOP/WHO"

Cc: "Paul J. EOP/OMB Ray

rop/onvB" <, 'T>!2m, Satya P. EOP/OMB"

OMB-SSCC-000847



Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE by 9 PM TONIGHT (4/24): CDC Meatpacking &
Reopening Guidance

ot .- oo S -

EOP/QMB" 4

Good evening,

Please find attached for CLOSE HOLD REVIEW: CDC Meatpacking and Reopening
Guidance. We are circulating these two together, as they will be released together,
along with upcoming USDA FAQs. The FAQs will be circulated to this list when they
become available.

There are two versions of the CDC Reopening Guidance - the PDF maintains the
integrity of the graphics, but the Word version is for your convenience of review.

If you distribute to your staff, please only do so on a strictly need to know basis. All
comments should be cleared through the policy official who is the recipient of this
email.

We respectfully request your POLICY LEVEL SHOWSTOPPERS NLT 9 PM TONIGHT
(4/24). We are sending an invite shortly to discuss these items at a call tomorrow
morning. We request your in-line edits NLT 9 AM TOMORROW (4/25). Please note
that all comments and edits will be considered take-or-leave, subject to agency

adjudication, unless you clearly mark in your transmission email that a specific
comment/edit is critical and supported at the Deputy Secretary-level.

For version control on these quickly moving documents please only share and
discuss your comments with me and h OIRA will coordinate

interagency discussions as needed.

Regards,

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs

Work | vobile: [N

(she/her/hers)

<Reopening Guidance Combined Word 04242020 jbl docx>

OMB-SSCC-000848

w





